



# **CONTENTS**

General Information	2
Tourism Whitsundays	2
The Whitsundays	2
Banks	2
Access	3
Climate	4
Dining	4
Shopping	4
Environment & Stinger Season	4
Free Activities	5
Airlie Beach Lagoon	5
Airlie Beach Markets	5
Boathaven Beach	6
The Airlie Creek Track	6
Whitsunday Great Walk	6
Accommodation & Touring Products	7
Accommodation Options	7
Backpackers By the Bay	7
BIG4 Adventure Whitsunday Resort	8
Camp Kanga	9
Discovery Parks - Airlie Beach	10
Kipara Rainforest Retreat	11
Magnums Backpackers Airlie Beach	12
Mirage Whitsundays	13
Educational Programs	14
Absolute Airlie	14
Aquaduck Airlie Beach	15
Ocean Dynamics	16
Prosail Whitsundays	17
Providence Sailing	18
Scamper - Whitsunday Island Camping Connection	19
Shiift - Training and mentoring programs	20
Wings Whitsunday Adventures	21





For further information on any of the products listed within this prospectus, please contact:

Tourism Whitsundays
Nele Graebs
Visitor Services and Sales Manager
T +61 7 4945 3967
M +61 409 323 827
E nele.graebs@tourismwhitsundays.com.au

# **General Information**

# **Tourism Whitsundays**

Tourism Whitsundays is the organisation responsible for destination marketing and visitor attraction for the Whitsunday region. It is the official agency recognised by Tourism and Events Queensland and the Whitsunday Regional Council to lead the promotion of the region as a tourism destination. Tourism Whitsundays markets all aspects of the region including the Great Barrier Reef, Whitsunday Islands and Coast, accommodation, boating and sailing, fishing, touring, recreational activities, adventure, dining, shopping, weddings and honeymoons, groups, conferencing and business events.

# The Whitsundays

The Whitsundays is located in the Heart of the Great Barrier Reef. The region consists of 74 island wonders (including resorts on Hamilton Island, Daydream Island, Long Island, Camp Island and Hayman Island), the casual beach towns of Airlie Beach with its vast range of dining and shopping and Bowen home to some of the most beautiful beaches in the Whitsunday region, famed for its large granite boulder outcrops and snorkelling straight off the beach. Travel inland and experience the quaint hinterland villages of Proserpine, Australia's largest Barramundi impound at Lake Proserpine – where you just have to throw in a line and experience the thrill of catching a barra and the charming outback town of Collinsville.

#### Banks

Banks and ATMs are available in Airlie Beach Town Centre.





### Access

The Whitsundays is located along Queensland's central coast in north-eastern Australia, approximately 1120km north of Brisbane and 630km south of Cairns.

Getting to the Whitsundays is simple, whether driving from nearby towns or travelling from the other side of Australia or the world.

#### BY AIR

Please contact us directly for the best access information.

# Whitsunday Coast Airport, Proserpine (PPP)

Whitsunday Coast Airport is located near Proserpine, approximately 30 minutes to Airlie Beach. Buses and taxis meet every flight to transfer guests to Airlie Beach, or ferries to the island resorts. Car hire is also available at the airport.

# Great Barrier Reef Airport, Hamilton Island (HTI)

Hamilton Island Airport is the central air hub for the Whitsunday Islands. The airport is the launchpad for scenic flights to both the reef and Whitehaven Beach. It is a convenient five minute trip to Hamilton Island Airport from the islands resort accommodation, shops and restaurants. All flights are met by ferry transfers between other island resorts and the mainland.

### BY ROAD

The Bruce Highway is the major road linking Queensland's coastal cities and towns. The Bruce Highway runs through Proserpine and Bowen, with Airlie Beach located approximately 20 minutes' drive off the Bruce Highway at Proserpine. Just follow the signs to Airlie Beach and the Whitsunday Islands along Shute Harbour Road.

Major national coach operators such as Greyhound Australia, Premier and Oz Experience, include The Whitsundays in their regular scheduled services into the coastal community of Airlie Beach or Bowen from all major centres along the east coast of Australia.

#### **BY RAIL**

Queensland Rail can transport guests around Queensland via long-distance trains. Spirit of Queensland travels between Brisbane and Cairns, stopping in Proserpine with bus transfers to and from Airlie Beach.





### Climate

Tropical. You're just north of the Tropic of Capricorn and, in summer particularly, it can be quite hot and humid. Refreshing rain showers and the lovely sea breeze can cool things down a little. Make sure you stay hydrated and sheltered from the sun.

# Dining

Whether you just want a hot drink, a tasty light snack or a gourmet meal, Airlie Beach has some excellent cafes and restaurants, most of them located around the waterfront on Shute Harbour Road or at Port of Airlie.

# Shopping

The main street in Airlie Beach has a variety of shops that are open daily.

- ✓ Supermarket Woolworths
- ✓ Chemists
- √ Bookstore
- ✓ Clothing stores
- ✓ Souvenir shops
- ✓ Hairdressers & beauticians

# **Environment & Stinger Season**

The season for jellyfish generally starts with the onset of the wet across the top of Northern Australia, usually around October and lasts until April. It is recommended to wear a stinger suit when snorkelling, diving or swimming. These will be provided by tour operators while out on tour.





# **Free Activities**

# Airlie Beach Lagoon

The Airlie Beach Lagoon is situated right in the centre of Airlie Beach and has become the focal point of the area. When you want to meet someone, you meet 'at the Lagoon'. If you want a great day of relaxation with no admission fee, 'spend a day at the Lagoon'.



Local Whitsundays residents fall in love with the lagoon each visit as much as the visitors do. The lagoon is surrounded by grassy knolls, perfect for a spot of sunbathing or finding a quiet spot in the shade to read a book. The sandy beach area at one end provides a safe stinger free environment for the children to play in the shallows and the lagoon is surrounded by landscaped gardens for added aesthetic appeal. A children's pool is situated at one end.

#### **Airlie Beach Markets**

The Airlie Beach Markets are situated on the Airlie Beach foreshore. Stalls include fresh fruit and veg, food, sweets and coffee, clothing, souvenirs, art, fishing supplies, books, plants, massage, and much, much more. The biggest markets in the Whitsunday area, you can't miss a visit to the Airlie Beach markets on a Saturday morning.





### **Boathaven Beach**

Boathaven Beach is situated on the new peninsula known as The Beacons, and boasts 60,000 cubic metres of soft, white sand, a northerly aspect and is the area's first all-tide beach. Enjoy a day of swimming, sunbathing and lap up the views out the Coral Sea and islands beyond, before popping over to the adjacent marina and shops for a bite to eat or an ice cream along the main street.

### The Airlie Creek Track

The 850 metre Airlie Creek Track slowly winds up the hill behind Airlie Beach along a gravel path, featuring rare flora and fauna such as the Whitsunday Bottle Tree and the endangered Proserpine Rock Wallaby which are only found in this region. The track winds you through a tranquil forest, which is home to magnificent fig trees, sub-tropical plants, beautiful native birds and ends up at scenic natural rock pools. The walk back offers views of the beautiful blue Coral Sea and Whitsunday Islands.

Walking time: allow one hour. Access: from Waterson Way, Airlie Beach.

# Whitsunday Great Walk

On the rugged Conway Range behind Airlie Beach lies Conway State Forest, home to the Whitsunday Great Walk. This beautiful forest contains lowland tropical rainforest remnants and picturesque rocky creeks. Volcanic activity millions of years ago created this rugged landscape and the offshore islands.

Walking through this wildlife haven is a unique experience as the seasons come and go with different sights, smells and sounds. You may see the blue flash of a

Ulysses butterfly after rain, smell lemon myrtle flowers in summer or hear the distinctive call of the Wompoo Fruit-Dove when the trees around you are fruiting.

You will pass majestic tulip oaks on the first day, walk through lush palm valleys and moss gardens on the second, and finish on the third with views of the Whitsunday Islands through open woodland.

The Whitsunday Great Walk is open to mountain bikes with sections of the 36km dual-use trail graded 2, 3 and 4 for mountain bikes.



# **Accommodation & Touring Products**

The below information may be subject to change and availability.

# **Accommodation Options**

# Backpackers By the Bay

A small, clean and friendly backpacker hostel, situated on a small hill, overlooking the Port of Airlie. The hostel is a short walk from the main street with all its shops and cafes, but far enough away to ensure a quiet night's sleep. Backpackers By The Bay is the only purpose-built backpacker hostel in the Whitsundays. It was built with a focus on communal areas, which maximises guest interaction. Australian family-owned and operated.

# Capacity:

• Up to 70 quests

# Bedding configuration:

- 4- share rooms
- 8-share rooms
- Twin/double bedrooms

#### Inclusions:

Use of pool and fully equipped kitchen

### **Study Options**

A 5 day/4 night live-in work experience program. The program will provide students with a realistic hands-on exposure to the skills and knowledge requirements of vocational work in a commercial accommodation establishment.







# **BIG4** Adventure Whitsunday Resort

Multi-award-winning BIG4 Adventure Whitsunday Resort is set amidst 26 acres of botanic-like gardens, offering accommodation options from camping and caravanning, stylish studio cabins, through to luxurious 3-bedroom pool view Condos and everything in between. The resort is home to Airlie Beach's largest lagoon-style pool (heated June to September), one of the country's biggest resort-style water slide parks, outdoor cinema, kids club, toddler time, all-year activity programs, over 15 onsite activities and much more!

# Capacity:

- 20 80 students for course content
- Up to 80 guests for accommodation per group

### **Bedding configuration:**

- Powered camping sites bring your tent or tent provided
- Fully self-contained cabins (1 3 bedroom or studios with king beds and single bunk beds)

#### Inclusions:

- Use of shared kitchen
- Use of all amenities
- Catered and uncatered packages are available

Catering options include meals provided by professional caterers onsite or utilising the resort facilities to self-cater.

# **Study Options**

The resort offers "Reef Discovery" programs which include classrooms, activities, and day trips with the study of the Great Barrier Reef.









# Camp Kanga

Camp Kanga is situated just 2kms from the beautiful Lake Proserpine (Peter Faust Dam) which is well known throughout Australia for its impressive meter Barra fishing. The camp welcomes groups, locals and travellers and provides a variety of accommodation options which include air-conditioned cabins, standard cabins and campsites. The camp's facilities include a large commercial kitchen, BBQ areas, meeting hall, communal camp kitchen as well as indoor and outdoor recreation facilities. We can accommodate for up to 168 people plus campsite spaces.

### Capacity:

- 56 cabins, up to 168 guests
- 27 powered campsites

### **Bedding Configuration:**

• 3 x single beds in all cabins

#### Inclusions:

- Fire pits
- Shady rest areas
- Commercial kitchen and catering at extra cost
- Obstacle course and playground,
- Local fishing spots, tranquil chill zone down by the river









# Discovery Parks - Airlie Beach

The Whitsundays is the heart of the Great Barrier Reef and the tropical paradise of Discovery Parks – Airlie Beach is the heart of camping in the region. Nestled alongside the rainforest of Conway National Park and in a protected amphitheatre the park has a resort feel with a sensational swimming pool and outdoor spas where you can laze under the umbrellas all day. You won't be able to drag the kids out of the splashtacular water park, a haven for youngsters and a few adults too.

Continuing the resort vibe you'll find thatched roof villas and cabins set amongst the tall native trees. The cabins are fully equipped to provide you with everything you need for your stay. For the animal lovers the park is an Australian wildlife haven as the 'locals' regularly pop past to say G'day. See kangaroos, wallabies, possums, goannas, scrub turkeys, parrots and the dazzling rainbow lorikeets, which are fed every morning and makes for a spectacular sight.

# Capacity:

- Up to 200 guests
- Up to 60 Cabin style accommodations, ranging from 3 bedroom down to 2 and 1 bedrooms, each Cabin can sleep up to 6 quests

### Bedding configuration:

• Queen Beds, Single beds & Single Bunk Beds

#### Inclusions:

- Linen
- Fully equipped kitchen in each Cabin
- Access to a lagoon pool with sundecks and a 4 slide waterpark









# Kipara Rainforest Retreat

Kipara comprises more than 75 private rooms, dispersed in separate accommodation buildings. With private veranda, private BBQ areas and the large function room, groups of all numbers will find the ideal environment for everyone! Kipara is also conveniently located less than 1km from the Whitsunday PCYC and Sports Park, 500m from the local bowls club, 300m from grocery stores and only steps away from public transports.

Located on site for guests convenience are two fully equipped camp kitchens, one Pool BBQ area, a cosy pool and sundeck, a large function room that groups of all numbers can utilise, guest laundry facilities, as well as wireless internet access.

# Capacity:

• Up to 130 guests

# Bedding configuration:

- 13x cabins (1 double bed and 2 bunk beds each)
- 78 single rooms

#### Inclusions:

• Full use of the hall for any sessions/workshops, pending availability









# Magnums Backpackers Airlie Beach

Magnums is an award-winning provider of premium budget accommodation in Airlie Beach, Queensland, luring backpackers, travellers and holidaymakers worldwide to the Whitsundays and Great Barrier Reef.

# Capacity:

- 8 80 students for course content
- Up to 360 guests for accommodation

### Bedding configuration:

- 20 x 8 share dorms
- 72 twin and double rooms

#### Inclusions:

- Bed linen
- Use of shared kitchen
- Use of all amenities
- Catered and uncatered packages are available
- A certificate of attendance can be provided to each student upon request for the study aspect

# **Study Options**

Study packages are available on request including water-based activities, ecotourism, volunteer tourism immersions and indigenous training courses. All equipment needed to participate will be included. Study outcomes can be customised to curriculum requirements.









# Mirage Whitsundays

Nestled on the spectacular shores of Airlie Beach in sub-tropical North Queensland, Mirage Whitsundays is a world-class development with a world heritage address. Mirage provides luxurious contemporary living, including one, two- and three-bedroom apartments, two-story villas, three-story townhouses and four-bedroom penthouses all with unprecedented proximity to the water and uninterrupted views of the Coral Sea and Whitsunday Islands. It is the ultimate in waterfront living, where your very own front yard is one of the most beautiful places on earth. Watch the spectacle of majestic boats and yachts come and go, with nothing to disturb you but a caressing sea breeze and the soft sound of water lapping at your doorstep.

# Capacity:

- Up to 300 guests
- Up to 50 x 3-bedroom and 2-bathroom apartments, each apartment can sleep up to 6 guests

# Bedding configuration:

• King/Queen and Twin beds

### Inclusions:

- Linen
- Fully equipped kitchen in each apartment
- Access to 2 lagoon pools with sundecks and outdoor spa
- Gym facilities
- Fine dining restaurant









# **Educational Programs**

### **Absolute Airlie**

Absolute Airlie offers an authentic, land-based, immersive experience and an opportunity for learning and development outside of the classroom.

Absolute Airlie offers bespoke half-day tours for school groups of all sizes and levels. Specialising in educational, immersive, nature-based, guided walks, Absolute Airlie provides school groups with the opportunity to discover the beautiful national parks surrounding Airlie Beach. With many variations of walks available and trails ranging in difficulty and length, they create bespoke tours to suit the needs, abilities and timings of your group. Absolute Airlie also have a range of local, experienced and knowledgeable guides who can deliver compelling, relevant and engaging content. Catering for school groups looking for a nature-based educational experience that also offers opportunities for team building, adventure-seeking and discovery.

# Highlights:

- Learn about the traditional owners of the land, how they may have lived and survived
- Look, touch and smell the foods and medicines of the rainforest
- If lucky, you will spot some native fauna and learn some fun facts
- Climb beneath an ancient strangler fig tree and learn about the amazing ecosystem of the rainforest
- Develop an understanding and appreciation for our environment and how you can care for it
- Stop for a snack and drink in the 'Outdoor Rainforest Classroom' and enjoy some time to rest, ask questions and complete activities. For younger groups, there is a 'Scavenger Hunt' like activity where they can cross the plants and animals off their chart as they see them. Activity sheets can be organised for older groups if required

# Capacity:

• 8 - 60 students (will be divided into smaller groups for the walk)

#### Inclusions:

- Nature Walk
- Transfers from/to accommodation
- Snack and cold drink
- Local Guides
- An engaging activity
- Certificate of participation per person







# Aquaduck Airlie Beach

Education specific 1.5 hours Aquaduck Land and Sea Tour.

These tours offer all that the 1-hour tour offers plus additional content about boat building, engineering, Whitsunday history, Aboriginal history, geography and the environment. These tours are led by a chief engineer who will show the students how the Aquaduck was built, how it runs (engine/propeller) and what it's capable of. Resources used include Aquaduck architectural Plans, create images and images of everyday use for Aquaduck in the Army and the Australian Antarctic division. All students have the opportunity to Captain the Aquaduck. Each student will receive a certificate and sticker to commemorate their successful captaincy.

# Highlights:

- Boat Building
- Engineering
- Airlie Beach & The Whitsundays history
- Geography
- Wildlife and Environment talks

# Capacity:

• Up to 29 students

### Ability:

All participants will need to be able to move freely around the boat unassisted, Aquaduck vessels have no wheelchair access. There are five steps to climb into the **Aquaduck**. If the student can climb the stairs, the Aquaduck team are happy to assist them into the duck.









# Ocean Dynamics

Snorkelling and Beach Eco Tour.

Ocean Dynamics has a diverse range of experience in all water sport activities, including diving, fishing, snorkelling, beach trips, jet ski tours, private charters and many other water-based activities. The company currently owns seven motor vessels a 49-foot luxury sailing vessel and a large fleet of jet skis. They have many other non-motorised products available, such as stand up paddleboarding and kayaking.

Ocean Dynamics can tailor any package o suit school requirements. If what is listed in these packages does not fit Ocean Dynamics will discuss your options, available timing and student ages to create the perfect bespoke Study or Edu FCO tour.

There are several amazing ECO and educational experiences that can be offered for 1-2 week tours. Many of the options can focus on specific areas of the Australian Curriculum and the OD team can work with teachers and schools to tailor the excursions to suit the age group and subject requirements.

# Highlights:

- Eco talks by experienced guides about the history of the reef
- Guided snorkel experience on the reef
- Eco talk on the history of Whitehaven Beach and how it was formed
- Information on how to preserve the reef
- Age-appropriate activities (making sundials, treasure hunt and more)
- Includes individual lunch packs (nut-free)

# Capacity:

• Up to 24 students

#### Inclusions:

- Lunch packs
- Filtered water throughout the day

# Ability:

All participants will need to be able to move freely and unassisted.









# Prosail Whitsundays

Experience a sailing tour like no other! Prosail Whitsundays have fun, and friendly crew, as well as a high standard of vessel presentation, equipment and service, freshly prepared meals, clean linen, genuine hospitality and all boats are Eco accredited. Get involved with the maxi sailing, hoist the sails, grind on the winches, helm the yacht or just relax and enjoy the magic of the Whitsundays Islands and its abundant sea life.

Itineraries can be tailored for each group, but an example itinerary may include:

Day 1 - Depart Coral Sea Marina, sailing, snorkelling (gear included) Nightly activity - knot tying Day 2 - Visit south Whitehaven Beach, bushwalk to Hill Inlet Lookout and visit north Whitehaven Beach, sailing Nightly activity - introduction to sailing Day 3 - Snorkelling, sailing, Langford Island lookout walk, rendezvous scuba dive Nightly activity -wildlife talk and guiz Day 4 - Bushwalk to the top of Whitsunday Peak on Whitsunday Island, sail back to Coral Sea Marina



# **Highlights:**

- 1. Learn to sail & tie knots
- 2. Learn about native flora & fauna with local guides
- 3. Swim, snorkel and dive in the clear waters of The Whitsundays

# Capacity:

- Hammer sleeps up to 23 guests
- Broomstick sleeps up to 25 quests
- Condor sleeps up to 30 quests

#### Inclusions:

- Accommodation in single or double beds in open dormitory-style cabins
- All meals (catering available for most dietary requirements)
- Snacks, filtered water, tea and coffee
- Prosail can provide workbooks and educational tools, depending on the group's needs

#### Ability:

All participants will need to be able to move freely around a boat unassisted.





# **Providence Sailing**

Learn to sail on a unique, authentic class wooden Tallship, a replica of the Gloucester schooners - the boats that used to sail in the Grand Banks of America built from all North Queensland timber. This is an authentic, immersive, hands-on team experience where you will become involved in the hoisting of the sails, the sweating of the mainsail. Learn how to belay a cleat, master the knots and enjoy the basic rules of navigation.

Providence V offers introductory team-based lessons on sailing for school groups of all sizes and levels. As with all traditional sailing, it is a hands-on experience. Providence can provide half-day (five hours) and full-day (nine hours) sails tailored to suit the needs and abilities of your group. The crew are experienced, caring and versed in engaging school groups in traditional sailing skills.

### Highlights:

- Learn about traditional sailing techniques and steer a Tallship
- If lucky, you may spot some humpback whales (in the winter months July-September), dolphins, dugongs, green turtles and more
- Visit one of the ten most famous beaches in the world Whitehaven Beach (available only to full-day charters) and spot the lemon sharks and manta rays in the shallows with marine-science experienced crew
- Develop an understanding of the issues facing the Great Barrier Reef and how to preserve its future
- Learn how to snorkel on beautiful fringing reef or spot the coral trout if you are a seasoned snorkeller and cross the fish off your chart when you spot
- Team activities are organised

# Capacity:

 Up to 24 students (will be divided) into smaller teams)

#### Inclusions:

- Morning tea/lunch/afternoon fruit platter (for a full day); lunch and fruit for half day
- Accommodation transfers
- Experienced crew
- Snorkelling gear
- Stinger suits (in season)
- Certificate of participation per person



All participants will need to be able to move freely around a boat unassisted.





# Scamper - Whitsunday Island Camping Connection

Whitsunday Island Camping Connections can offer your students an experience that they will remember for a lifetime while giving them an educational experience. The Whitsundays are made up of 74 Continental Islands. They are a great landscape of the Australian Geological history, from the Volcanic ages making the harsh landscape to the ice ages covering the land. The Whitsundays also contains the history of Traditional Owners of the land, dating back to some of the Earliest settlements found on the Australian coast.

The Islands have a range of bushwalks from intermediate to the more extreme; some to breathtaking lookouts, others visiting historical sites.

Sitting in the heart of the Great Barrier Reef, these Continental Islands have fringing reefs which expand towards the depths, compromising of a range of Hard and Soft Corals and home to an array of reef fish and marine species.

There is much to explore and endless activities to be had, from Geological to Marine. There is something to suit everyone.

# Highlights:

- The vessel "SCAMPER" is a 34-passenger vessel (great for class size, will have the vessel to yourself)
- Can offer day trips to locations (some tide restricted)
- Ample deck space for equipment
- Offering overnight trips for National Park Camping
- Camping Equipment available for rent
- Work alongside "Salty Dog Sea Kayaking", can carry kayaks onboard
- Work alongside Airlie Adventure (offers guided bush walks)
- Work closely with National Parks and Wildlife
- Master Reef Guide on the crew, available for talks or organising online educational information from Great Barrier Marine Park Authority

# Capacity:

• Up to 34 students







# Shiift - Training and mentoring programs.

Resilience & Leadership sessions available, ranging from from 1 hour to full-day. Shiift's workshops cover a broad spectrum of requirements from getting secondary school students WorkReady to creating high-performance teams in the workplace. They specialise in Leadership, Resilience, & Strengths in Personality Type & Traits. Please contact Tourism Whitsundays directly for more information about each induvidal program.

# School-based Workshops & Programs available:

- Building Resilience 2hrs
- Resilience Champions 1.5hrs
- Power of Introverts & Energy of Extroverts 1.5hrs
- Growing 'Grit' 1.5hrs
- Changing Mindsets 1.5hrs
- WorkReady Sessions 1.5hr each
  - o Presentation, language, behaviour
  - o Resume Writing
  - o Your Interview Blueprint
  - Changing Mindset Work vs School
  - Mind-mapping for Careers
  - Goal-setting
- StrengthsXPO 1.5hrs 3hrs (dependent upon required outcome)
  - Your Strengths / My Strengths Individual Strengths Building
  - Building Positivity through Strengths
  - o Iconic Introverts & Enigmatic Extroverts







# Wings Whitsunday Adventures

Wings Whitsunday Adventures is a family-owned and operated award-winning Whitsunday local business running charters in the Whitsundays for the past 17 years. Tours visit the spectacular Whitehaven Beach and Hill Inlet while sailing and snorkelling the fringing reefs of the Whitsunday Islands.

Wings vessels are large spacious catamarans and can sleep 25-31 guests onboard. Both vessels are fully air-conditioned with comfortable beds. The friendly crew prepare all meals freshly onboard and tour guide with all snorkel and beach activities. Photos are also taken throughout the trip which is shown on the vessels' sizeable flat-screen TV's for kids to see the day's activities with an Eco marine educational slide show. The minimum required number is ten quests on a single vessel, and both vessels combined can carry a maximum of 56 guests.

Wings offer 2-day 1-night, and 2-day 2-night educational tours with a set itinerary and marine educational activities onboard and in the water. Options for longer charters are also available. Each student will receive a discover snorkel skills certificate of completion (DSS), a hat and a copy of their trip photos.

The crew are trained at the highest safety standard, and each has a blue card. Extra flotation and safety lifejacket provided for less confident kids. Prerequisite for children is minimum aged ten years old, and they must be comfortable in the water to do any in-water activities. Basic level of swimming is a must.

The Whitsunday Islands offer the most fantastic weather throughout the year with whale season between June to September. Each year the Whales migrate north to our tropical waters to mate, which can be an amazing experience marine wildlife experience to see!

# Highlights:

- All tours depart Coral Sea Marina
- Duration of tours: 2-day 1-night or 2-day 2-night or options to tailor a longer
- Departure time 2-day 1-night: 8am meet for an 8:30am departure, returns 4:00pm next day
- Departure time 2-day 2-night: 8 am meet for an 8:30 am departure, returns two nights later at 11 am on the 3rd morning.

#### Capacity:

- Wings II sleeps up to 25 guests
- Wings III sleeps up to 31 quests





#### Inclusions:

- All meals freshly prepared on board by the crew
- Bed linen and shower towel
- Snorkel equipment, stinger suits or wetsuits for high school students
- Unlimited drinking water
- Each student will receive a Discover Snorkel Skills (DSS) and introduction to boat life certificate of completion
- Wings hat
- Email of trip photos (150+ photos)

### Educational activities included:

- Upon arrival kids will receive a marine animal activity sheet (suitable for 10-14 years) listed animals that kids may see throughout the tour
- Introduction to the boat life activity sheet
- Nature walks and aboriginal history talks
- Discover Snorkel Skills (DSS) and introduction to boat life Completion Certificate
- Eco marine slideshow onboard our large flat screens
- Underwater blue lights micro marine animal discovery
- Interactive snorkel session with tropical fish

### Ability:

All participants will need to be able to move freely around a boat unassisted.



